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Kent Osmond - Re: Question for clarification 

From: Kent Osmond 

To: Breen, Erin 

Date: 2015/04/13 11:33 AM 

Subject: Re: Question for clarification 

Hi Erin, 

You are correct. 

We are tasked with the FIA investigation, as you mentioned. That has been completed in essence, as we know 
how he died. On that note, I want to  point out that the death certificate states "homicide" for manner of death. 
Our experience with families has been that when they see that word they get very upset, equating it with murder, 
which is not always the case as you know. I wonder if you might explain the difference between homicide and 
murder to  her in case she sees it before the investigation is over? 

We are also tasked with determining whether a criminal act occurred in the death. That investigation is what is 
continuing now. As an update, we have nearly all the investigative material compiled and are forwarding exhibits 
t o  the lab immediately. The independent observer will have all our material (thus far) delivered t o  him today. 

Kent 

> > > Erin Breen <ebreen  2015/04/13 11~20 AM > > > 
Hi Kent: 
Can you clarify for me what kind of investigation is  ongoing right now in relation to Mr. Dunphy? Is it simply an 
investigation pursuant to the Fatalities Investigation Act or is it also a criminal investigation? I assumed it was both - but I 
don't want to assume anything right now. 
Thanks. 
Erin 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 
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